
THE CITY OP NEW YORK

HOUSING AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION
DEPARTMENT OP SUILDINGS

DATE: November 13, 19T3DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

TO: . Borough Superintendents
FROM: Irving E. teinkin, P.E., Executive Engineer
subject: Regulations Concerning Discontinuance of Operation of Certain 

Refuse Burning Equipment

Eerewith forwarded for distribution to department 
personnel are copies of regulations promulgated by the 
Department of Air Resources concerning discontinuance of 
operation of certain refuse burning equipment.

••
These regulations appear in the City Record of 

October 26, 1973, and become effective November 26, 1973.

These rules indicate the policies and procedures a* 
that will hereafter be followed by' the Department of Air 
Resources in the processing of djgpnntfwnanfjfl 
tions by them in the case of incinerators in a multiple 
dwelling containing 42 or fewer dwelling units per unit of 
refuse burning equipment, pursuant to Section 1403.2-4.01 
of the Administrative Code (Air Pollution Control Code). 
Prior approval by the Department of Air Resources is neces­
sary before this department can approve Emy application .for 
any work related to the discontinuance.

applica-

Irving E. Minkin, P.E. 
Executive EngineerIEMsnjk

cc: Comm. Earagheuzoff 
Dep. Comm. Cooke 
Ass't Comm. 'Stulz 
Exec. Staff
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